
From: ekargas
To: Toni Cone
Subject: RE: Parks and rec app
Date: Wednesday, August 3, 2022 3:01:04 PM

Caution: This email originated from an external source. Be Suspicious of Attachments,
Links and Requests for Login Information

I submitted application.  I made one mistake,  I should not have answered question about if my
rights have been restored, since I never committed a crime. Since I am on  vacation I do not
have access to resume, use one from my previous application.

Sent from my Verizon, Samsung Galaxy smartphone

-------- Original message --------
From: Toni Cone <TCone@Venicefl.gov>
Date: 8/3/22 11:58 AM (GMT-07:00)
To: ekargas@comcast.net
Subject: Parks and rec app

https://venice.granicus.com/boards/w/a1670d2da5a32ba5

 

 

 

     Sincerely,

 

   Toni Cone

   Administrative Coordinator

   Office of the City Clerk

   401 W. Venice Avenue

   Venice FL  34285

   Office: (941) 882-7396

   Email: tcone@venicefl.gov

   2020 Census Population: 25,463

mailto:ekargas@comcast.net
mailto:TCone@Venicefl.gov
https://venice.granicus.com/boards/w/a1670d2da5a32ba5
mailto:tcone@venicefl.gov


 

Need to Report an Issue? SeeClickFix Venice Connect is available as an app for Android and
iPhone. Select SeeClickFix from your app store on your device and choose Venice, Florida.
There is also a link to the program on the city’s website, www.venicegov.com, or go directly
to SeeClickFix at https://venice.seeclickfix.com/venice 

PLEASE NOTE: This agency is a public entity and is subject to Chapter 119, Florida Statutes,
concerning public records. Email communications are covered under such laws; therefore,
email sent or received on this entity's computer system, including your email address, may be
disclosed to the public and media upon request. If you do not want your email address released
to a public records request, do not send electronic mail to this entity. Instead, contact this
office by phone or in writing.



Submit Date: Aug 03, 2022

First Name Middle Initial Last Name

Street Address

City State Postal Code

Email Address

Employer Occupation

Venice, FL Boards & Commissions

Profile

Which Boards would you like to apply for?

Parks and Recreation Advisory Board: Submitted 

Have you ever been convicted or pled "no contest" to a misdemeanor offense?

 Yes  No

Have you ever been convicted or pled "no contest" to a felony?

 Yes  No

If yes, have your civil rights been restored?

 Yes  No

Give details:

Should not have answered last question

Demographics

Are you a city resident?

 Yes  No

How long have you lived in the City of Venice?

13 years

Question applies to multiple boards

Do you own property within the City of Venice?

 Yes  No

Eydie S Kargas

744 Connemara Ct

Venice FL 34292

ekargas@comcast.net

Retired SociL worker, volunteer

Eydie S Kargas



Interests & Experiences

Are you currently serving or have you served on a city board?

 Yes  No

If yes, please list:

Parks and rec

Why are you interested in serving on a board or commission?

I love the parks and the beaches and I want to do my part to keep them beautiful.

Resume of Education and Experience:

Augustana college BA Social worker, cook county dept of public aid League of. Women voters, MN,

Member of the Following Organizations:

Friends of Pinebrook Park, venice audubon

Acknowledgements

Eydie S Kargas
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